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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN DCI AND MR, RANKIN, GENERAL
COUNSEL OF COMMITTEE ON THE ASSASSINATION

12 May 1964

2:50 PM returned DCI’s call

R: | if ,you'd be so good as to appear personally bef01e the Commission
and testify very briefly. '

DCI: - Yes, I'1l do that.

R: Now, all they want to deal with is the question of your knowledge
' about Oswald being an agent or informer or anything of that

character, They also would like to deal with your knowledge of
any conspiracy, either domestic or foreign and that kind of thing.
We are going to have Edgar Hoover on Thursday at nine to deal
pretty much with the same thing., I think we might also ask,
Mr, McCone, a little bit about the question of security precautions
for the President that you might suggest in a very general way,
things that might have occurred to you. I;m sure you know the
President is very sensitive about that area for himself, That is,
‘he thinks that sometimes it's just an interference with things he'd
like to do. |

DCI: Well, all Presidents think that. President Eisehhower used to
complain about that all the time and so did Kennedy.

R: And since this testimony is all going to be made public, I thought
you might want to keep that in mind. You will have some thoughts
about possibly in the domestic area or in the foreign are a or both,
in that regard, that they would like to have from you, -

DCI: : Alright, I'd Be glad to cofne up.

R: chnllld 10:30 or 11:00 on Thursday bé at all convenient,

DCI: Sure, that's be fine. | |

R: Which Woxlld you prefer?

DCI: | . Well, I'd prefer 10:30, I have a 12:30 lunu‘leon. You have Mrx.,

Hoover at 9:00/

R: I think that we should be well out of the way by then.
DCI:‘ Well, suppose I come up at 10:30 and if you run over, well, I can
| just wait. ey . . .
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‘R : Fine.
DCI: * Where is this, Mr, Rankin?
R: 200 Maryland Avenue, NE and it's cater-cornered from the

Supreme Court Building, it's the Veteran's Foreign War -
Building on the fourth floor., It's a white marble building. ..

DCI: I'11 find it.

R: If you have any questions about anything that occurred to you
beforehand and you want to ask me, don't hesitate to call me. -

DCI': Should I come alone or do you want me to bring somebody with
. me? .

R: Whatever your pleasure..

DCI: I see.

R: It makes no differen_ce as far as the Com.mission_. .o

DCI: “I'1l tell you what I'll do.. Iwill ’bring with me the man that's

been principally involved in answering any questions that you've -
had., I know you've had some. ' : '

R: And if sbmething occurs to you why we'll just let ;you go off the
record and ask him if there's something that jyou don't feel that
you could answer yourself and you want to get a little refreshing

from him.,

DCI: Alright, fine. I'll be there. Tell me, how are you getting along SIS '
with this Buchannan matter? - :

R: Well, we've been debating that over here and we're quite unhappy
 with that fellow. I got a note today saying that in the preface to
his London edition he says that he talked w this over with someone
in the Co mmission and that the entire text of his report kx has
been filed in Washington with the Commission.” He's apparently
trying to give some respectability to it in that way. Some of the .
X Commission think that we should call him, some think that it
would just advertise him if we do.

DCI: I realize that, and you're always up against that problem of
dignifying a book or report; however, I was rather distrubed at
a discussion I had a week ago with Mrs. Fluer Cowles Meyer
lives in London, and;you knew her as Fluer Cowles when she
was married to Mike Cowles and she told me of the extent to
. NW 65990 Docld:32403740-Page 4 . - . : [ oo e T e




which Buchannan had captured the radio and television audiences
in Great Briton and on the continent and went so far as to say that
unless the Commission's report dealt with his allegations and
charges with a good deal of finality, there would be quite a feeling
that the report itself was a Whltewash and that the real facts had
not been developed,

R: Well, we had in mind to take every point that he raised , and Mark |
‘ ‘ Lane and every other person that's commented that way in a separate
section and just proceed to knowck everyone of them clear out.

DCI: That might do it. I spoke to the Chief Justice about it. The fact
is I think he talked to Fluer about it. o

He's one of the strongest against calling him. Did he indicate
that to you? ' :

7

DCI: Yes, he indicated that to me, and for the reason that he was Xx
afraid that it would just advertise him. I know that, because I
get up against that with every book or article that's written criticizing
the Central Intelligence Agency. I have a certain number of people
who want you to get right on the stump and deny it and when you -
analyze it, all you've done is advertise what has been said.

R: ~ Right,

' DCI: - But nevertheless, I think your position is Con51derab1y dlfferent
than the one I mentloned : :

~

R: "~ You think about it, whether you think that if we dress ourselves
directly to it in a separate section of the report with all of these
claims made by people like that, whether you think that might
be better than to try to call him here and just have him put on
a show, I think they might like an off the record comment from

you if you'd care to make one.

DCI: I'11 give some thought about it between now and Thursday. Alright
' fine. Thank you. ' :
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN DCI AND CHIEF JUSTICE VVARREN

11:20 a. m. - 4 May 1964

DCI: : I am calling you because last nightiwe had a guest for dinner,
a mutual friend yours and mine, by the name of@eur Cowles .

Montague-Meyer 83
w: Whom I know Very well. -

DC1: Now, she engaged me in a conversation at dinner concerning -
this Buchanan report and she was very disturbed about it because
of the very great impact that she feels it is having in England
and throughout Europe. DBuchanan has been on TV and on radio,
both in Britain and on the continent. '. '

W: : And he has got a hook coming out on the 8th.

DCI: And he has got a book coming out and she feels that essential
in your report that you dispose of his allegations or indigate
the errors on which he draws his conclusions. She feels so
strongly that she told me that if this were not done, there would
be a very strong feeling among groups in-Europe that this whole
investigation was a whitewash and that we didn't get to the bottom
of the thing. Now, strangely enough, there was an article that
appeared in the Washington Post on Saturday, which you undoubtedly

read. :
W: | Is that ;ﬁhe one by John Henshaw ?
DCI: No, the one by Chal'mersv Roberts. . . : ' .
W: I didn't_see’the Roberts one, butl have one by Henshaw — I"m

just reading it right now. 1 have it before me. Ithought that was
probably what you were calling me about. Itis from the Inquirer.

DCI: Yes, I have seen that, but that is a kind of sensational thing.
Chalmers Roberts, ask your girl to get....

W: : Let's see, that wasn't in the News. ‘That was in the Post.
DCI: Yes, it was in the Post.
W Yes, I read Roberts. Saturday morning, I read that, saying that

he thought we ought to go into all of these things.

DCI: Now,E‘}e@is in town today. She is leaving this evening. She
- would like very much and it might be woith your time if she could
drop in and just give you, herself, what she told me last night.
NWV 65990 Docld:32403740 Page 6



DCI:

DCI

DCI:

" DCI:

W:

DCI:

DCI:

I don't know whether you would want to do that.

Well, I knowil*:‘l'eu}g‘ Would like to talk to her. I usually see
her when she is here. I am a little surprise that she would
doubt that we wouldn't do such a thing. '

a

Well, you know, sometimes these girls get quite steamed up
about things. '

We have taken closer to 400 than 300 witnesses' testimony
and we have taken it deliberately so that nobody can say that
we have just been rubber stamped for the Secret Service or
the FBI or anybody else.:

Well, I told her in gr'eat detail at dinner because you had told
me only a few days ago, the depth and the penetration of your
inquiry.

We haven't yet finished and I would think,I John, between you
and me, that we ought to take this book of Buchanan when it

" comes out and scrutinize it carefully to see that there is nothing

that we have overlooked. Because if he has any allegations in
thére concerning witnesses who have information we ought to
hear them and we will do that. I don't - I hesitate calling him-
to testify because that might be just what he is looking for to

~get the sounding board for another book and I don't want to do -

that,

Well, you have to be careful about that until YOu at least see
the book. Now, I thought this Chalmers article was very strange
coming (1) by Chalmers Roberts and (2} in the Washington Post.

If sounded so to me.

However, it is interesting that Buchanan worked for the Washingto{x_
Post in 1949.

Wasn't it the Star?

No, I am told he worked for the Post. Now, I may be wrong on that.

Well, 1 jxist saw in one of the papers the other day he was ériginally
a Star reporter here. He could have been either.

Could have been either and sometimes those fellows shift {rom one :

newspaper to the other.
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W:

DCI:

DCI:

DCI:

W:

DCI:

DCI:

'W:

DCI:

5

This is ndt not the kind of thing Chalmers usually indulges in.

No, it was entirely foreign to his - to areas that are normal

to him.

The thing that I didn't like about it, he rather intimated that
this came from some source within the Commission.

I didn't read that into it. But you would be more alert to that

‘than I. Well, in any event what shall»I do?

. r— ..
Well, I'll be glad to see Fleur, and talk to her.
I'1l Aave her call you up.

Yes, ybu may tell her :as far as this .is .concerned, we have no
intention of letting go uninvestigated any phase of it any of these
people have brought up.

Well, it is always pbteasant to see her anyway, you know,
It is always pleasant to see her and I'll be glad to see her.

She is going to call me in a little while and I'll tell her to give

you a ring.

Fine. Say, John, in this one about - of Henshaw's. Let me see

" if T can find it quickly here - he alleges that the Central Intelligence

Agency was using Ruby to recruit commandos for raids against
Castro's Cuba. To prevent this explosive information from being

. disclosed, the CIA asked the Justice Dept. to step in and stop the

Dallas police from arresting Ruby as well as Oswald. This was
supposed to be last April and then it says, a top secret document
a letter signed by a high official of the Justice Dept. was sent in.

April 1963 from the Justice Dept. to the Dallas Chief of Police,

Jesse E. Curry requesting theDalas police not to arrest Oswald
and Ruby in connection with the attempted slaying of Gen, Walker,

There is no trutinin that., Let me get you all the dppe on that,

Oh, I'm just positive there is no trugh in it. - The only thing is I'm
trying to find a way where we can counteract any such thing

because that paraded over FEurop2 and around the world is a terrible
thing. Do you know anything about this so-called Inquirer? 2

- No.
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DCI:

DCI:

DCI:

(tape) mcm

It is apparently an insert in some paper he bought on the stands
yesterday and he doesn't remember Wthh it was. It looks to
me like New York news print.

I don't know from where it came. In factI didn't see that article
until st night when Fleur was leaving, I sent out to try to find

the Chalmers article and they came back with this Inquirer article.
But that is the first time I had seen it. I guess it came out in

one of the Sunday papers. ' ’ S

Yes.

We get the Star, Times, Herald-Tribune and the Post, so it was |
one of those four.

I am sure that the Roberts one was in the Post.
Yes, Saturday morning. Fine Earl.

All right, .J'ohn. Thank you very much for calling and we will
find a way to meet this whole thing and I W1ll be happy to see

S Fleur Cowle)

Fine.
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN DCI AND J. EDGAR HOOVER
26 November 1963 - 11:20 a. m.

DCI: -~ I just want to be sure that you are satlsfled that this Agency .
is giving you all the help that we possibly can in connection
with your investigation of the situation in Dallas. I know
the importance the President places on this investigation
you are making. He asked me personally whether CIA was
giving you full support. I said that they were, butl _]ust

~wanted to be sure from you that you felt so. -

H: We have had the very best support that we could pos s1bly'
expect from you.

DCI: _ Good. Well you can call on us for anything we have,
H: We will feel free to do that
DCI: . I think it is an exceedingly important investigation and report |
' and I am delighted that the President has called on you to
make it. -
H: - 4 - We are trying to do it as fast as we can so we can dispel various -

wild rumors that have been circulating as to whether this man
-was the right man etc. that fired the gun. But there is no question
that he is the right man. There are a lot of aspects that we have
dug up, for instance, with regards to the matter in Mexico City.
We have now found that the photograph that was takeh was not
. that of Oswald. We do find from our informant down there that
Oswald did call at the Embassy that day and the informant has
given us the conversation that he had. He wanted to get a permit
to go back to Russia and the Cuban Embassy couldn't give him
the permit. The Soviet Embassy stated that it waild take three
weeks. He had, I think, a visitor's permit for about a week or
ten days so that is why he came back to the United States. '

DCI: Well, all of that ties in importantly into the story and we have
those operational sources down there. We want to handle themn
very c1refully It involves some very high level people down
there. Sam Papich and I have talked about that a couple of times.

/, Lize ;',-./-':»:"

H: Mr. Katzenbach ~ lwho is handling it for the Department -
it is our intention when the Bureau finishes the report, he will
of course go over it very carefully becduse it will be a report
that will be released to the pubhc probably through the White

MW 65990 Docld:32403740 Page 10
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DCI:
H:
(tape) mcm

cc: DDCI
DD/P_

SN

House, but it is the intention after it is in final form to be -
checked with each of the Government agencies that are mentioned
in it. State Department is involved in regard to.the issuing of
the passport to the man to come back to this country and that

has got to be explained why it was done, the law requires it, etc.
all of which of course we are gathering. The aspects of the '
Mexico City thing. It will have to be mentioned. It is his
intention to check with the agencies, Secret Service, etc. to be
sure that whatever is said in the report is conferred in and it

is agreed to by the various agencies mentioned. So you will
have that opportunity to go over it and see exactly what is said
and I know he will welcome any suggestion that you care to make.

Well that will be fine. Thank you

Good bye.
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BET\«VEEN DCI AND DR. I\/IILTON EISENHOWER
27 November 1963 - 10:25 a. m.

E: I have a little problem here which I think you can help with. A professor '
of Russian history who has spent many years studying the details of
the Rusian Secret Police is convinced in his own mind, based on a
study of their methods and other developments, that the assassination
of President Kennedy was engineered by the Police. Now, he is so
convinced of his being right that if he doesn't do anything else he would
like to give a public lecture on this theory and I am just a little afraid
that in the emotional environment at the moment, that this might be
given more attention by the public than it may deserve. I have persuaded
him at least to wait until the evidence which President Johnson has
insisted be developed and be given to the American public, so at least
he could weigh this against that, But he wants to get it off his conscience

" and what I am wondering is this: Do you have a couple of knowledgeable

subordinates who wbuld be willing to take the time let him come over
and simply state his thesis in order to relieve his conscience and
perhaps in this way he will glve up doing anything else. I don't know
how important this is. : o '

DCI: Well, I think it is very important because the unfortunate slaying of
Oswald removes any opportunity to establish from direct testimony
the possibility of any such international plot and I am being beset by
communications from all parts of the world by people feeling they know
of an assassination plot by the KGB or more frequently assassination
plots by Cuba of which Oswald was merely the trigger man. And of
course investigation of those is a very important part of this study the
FBI is making which we are supporting in every possible way. Now
I think it would be extremely useful to talk to this man. We have men
who are students of this particular area of activity and if you would

give me his name..

E: It is Professor Robert Slusser. Professor of Russian history. He is
more than a historian. He worked with Mosky at Columbia for some
years where a deep study of the Russian Secret Police was made. He

~has also had.foreign experience, but mainly what I want to give him

an opportunity to do is to talk to a couple of knowledgeable peoplez=
in absolute confidence hoping that this will satisfy him and not lead
to his maklng public statements.

DCI: How dol reach him?

E: I think the best thing to do -- 1 could give you his telephone number but
‘ I think the best thing to do is if you can set up an appointment with someone

T
n g
]

b
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at a particular time and place is to call me back and I will see to it
that he is there. Wouldn't this be the easiest thing to do?

DCIP Probably would be.

E: By the way I have a direct line and just tell your secretary she can
get me on BElmont 5 4088 in Baltimore. ' 4

DCI: 1I'll call you right back.
E: Thank you Sir.-

(taped) mcm
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Mr. Elder:

' | e
- Copy to Warnes?" '

B0
Anybody els ;2/

marge
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN DCI AND SENATOR RUSSELL

2 December 1963 - 12:30 p. m.

DCI:

DCI:

DCI:

DCI:

DCI:

I called you either on Thursday or Friday to tell YOu of this matter

that had been developing in Mexico City in connection with a fellow --
Nicaraguan -- presumably had some information and reported to us

he had some information on Oswald having received some money in the
Cuban Embassy in Mexico City. This (fellow) was greatly disturbed, --

we went into it in great detail with the Mexican authorities and with the

Nicaraguan Foreign Intelligence Service. Finally it blew up because

. this fellow finally signed a statement on Sunday that everything he said

was a falsehood and he was imnisrepresenting because he was trying to win favo:
in some future assignment frc')%n us. But it was a matter of great concern

for a few days and I knew/Senator Saltonstall's call you were worried

about things like that and I wanted to keep you fully advised.

Thank you very much. When did it clear up?

Cleared up yesterday afternoon -~ vabout noontime-~- but it was thoroughly
run down and we thnk dlsposed of.

But he had been down in the Cuban Embassy hadn't he ?

Yes he had been down in Mexico City seeking a passport and travel papers
to go to Havana and from Havana to Moscow. These were refused but

he spent from September 26th to October 3rd in Mexico City during which
time he had a number of contacts with both the Cuban and Soviet Embassies
but our information which is from extremely sensitive sources indicates

he was there in the interest of getting travel rights., What I think he hoped
was he could escape quickly from Dallas and follow that course.

Wonder where he expected to get the money?

- I don't know. We gave him $450 to bring him back from Russia}.

And they say he paid that back.

~That is what I understand.

Well, I have just raised hell about bringing back everyone of these fellows
who went off and renounced their citizenship. I have fought and fought it.
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‘I have complained to the President, and to the Secretary of State. I

have done it for the last'4 or 5 years, even while Eisenhower was President.
It is a disgrace to pay their way back here when (..... ) on this country.

Let them stew in their own juice as far as I am concerned.

DCI: Well ...
R: Well, thanks for calling.

DCI:  All right, fine, and if anything along this line develops -- delighted you
' are serving on that committee.- That will be a very important thing.

R: I am certainly not delighted. I really think the President took unfair
advantage of me. He called me and talked to me about going on that
committee, who he could get on there and I didn't think any of the
Supreme Court judges would serve and I told him I didn't think they .
should, so he said, well, they had to have a judge. I said well get
Madina (phonetic) or somebody like that and the next thing I knew he
called me and said here is the committee I just announced to the press
and he had me on there and there wasn't anyway in the world I could
get out of it then. I haven't got time to do it in the first place and not of
the disposition and I just don't like Chief Justice Warren either.

DCI: Well, I am afraid you are on the committée anyway.
R: I just can't figure how to get out of it no&.
DCI: Well, I'll‘ke-ep y'.ou posted.

R: Al right. Thank you very much.

(taped) mcm
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2 December 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

 SUBJECT: Meeting with the President, 11:00 a.m., November 30th,
in attendance Mr. Bundy, meeting lasted approximately -
.11/2 hours . . ' S

1. Reviewed the Checklist. The President immediately
raised the question of what we were doing about Colonel Chennault.
He expects most serious public reaction and has a feeling that we
are 'drifting' on this situation. I assured him we and the Venezuelan
government were doing all that was possible. However, he requested
more positive action on a report on the actions beino taken. :

NOTE: Wish a full report from the station for Sunday
mormng brlehng '

2. No other Checklist items raised any serious questions.

3. The President again raised the questlon of what we were-
going to do in Cuba. Bundy advised that a policy meeting was scheduled
for Monday, time not set, to discuss Cuban policy. I pointed out to
the President the statements of President Kennedy on September 5th,
September 13th, and November 20th, 1962 and then I showed the evidence
that proved absolutely that arms had been imported into Venezuela from
Cuba. I stated that most positive efforts should be made immediately
to secure complete OAS agreement on a course of action which would
involve a series of steps ranging from economic denial through blockade
and even to possiblé invasion, but that it must be OAS action, otherwise
it would involve confrontation with Khrushchev. 1 stated that if the
action was a Hemispheric action I didn't see that the USSR could do
much about it. The President agreed but decided to await the pohcy

meeting on Monday.

NOTE: DD/P and WH should prepare full recommendations -
for positive actions which might be taken unilaterally with
the Caribbean states or with the OAS. for my use in the

policy meeting.

i
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v 4, I reviewed the report from Mexico City station, 27 November,
advising the nurnber of Soviets in Cuba, indicating that this report which
we thought was quite respon51ble more or less verified our own current

estimates.

5. Reference the Oswald matter, reviewed with the President
CAS Mexico City 7127 reporting on the interrogation of Alvarado. We
briefly discussed the composition of the Review Board announced by
" the President on the 29th. Discussion of the Oswald situation was
inconclusive and no action required.

6. The President then brought up the question of Pakistan

and I reviewed briefly the intelligence community's feeling of concern
and their view that our Pakistan relationship was of the greatest
importance. Bundy mentioned the forthcoming December meeting
between Ayub and General Taylor. The President made no comment
but seemed to feel that Taylor should remain in the United States
because of serious Defense budget problems. Bundy reviewed the
great number of commitments we have made to Pakistan and that we

~ would come to their defense if India should use our arms to attack
Pakistan. The President expressed the greatest of confidence in
Ayub and a feeling that we had not been forceful enough with him, had .
not given him a feeling of confidence in our motives and that he had
drifted into the thought that we would abandon him in favor of India.
He stated that he wished this corrected in a most positive manner.

7. I reviewed our Cuban overflight program advising the
President of the USIB criteria and the extent to which fhghts were

being carried on.

»

8. Reviewed briefly the TACKLE China overflight and stated
these had been stood down since the los s of the last plane but we intended
to resume which the President thought was proper.

ACTION: ‘I wish flight plans to meet COMOR priority in
targets for at least two flights for submission to the
Special Group next Thursday.

9. I advised the President that the ChiCom-India border flights
had been completed and that we now planned to brief the Indians, Thailand
and very possibly Pakistan. I stated the equipment had been withdrawn

from Takhli,
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] 10. I advised the President that the CORONA mission was up =~
and would be brought down on Monday. Also suggested that at an
~early opportunity I brief him on the CORONA program.

11. Reviewed the Vénezuela overflight plan as outlined in
memorandum for the Special Group and President approved.

. -~ NOTE: I have communicated this approval to General
' Carter and instructed him to proceed. -

.JAM:m'CI.'n

(tape)
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26 November 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Meeting with The President - 25 November and 26 November

1. On Monday, November 25th, thereé*was no briefing of the President,
although there was a short visit with him at the State reception on Monday
evening. The President then expressed regret that events of the day

- prevented a briefing and asked if there was any development requiring his
attention. I replied there was none and would call him if any developments
came to my attention. o - : , .

2. On Tuesday, the 26th, I briefed the President, reviewing 'a.]'.l
items on the Check List and the world reaction summary contained in the
Bulletin. Briefing and discussion on other matters consumed about
15 or 20 minutes.. : LT

3. The President asked if our entire applicable resources had been
made available to the ¥BI in connection with their report, which he had -
ordered. I replied affirmatively. :

NO’I’E: I should call J. Edgar Hoover'concerning this.
(DCI did this at 11:20 on 11/26/63)

4. The President asked my appraisal of the situation in Vietnam,
I replied that I was less optimistic than was the report received from

Ambassador Lodge.

5. Mr. Bundy stated the first order of business was to assist
State and assign a Deputy Chief of Mission capable of running the Country
Team and the American official community. Bundy recommended
Mr. Sullivan, Harriman's deputy. The President plans to have a man in
position not later than January first. . '

6. McCone stated that there remained a number of individuals in
Saigon who continued to be troublemakers and should be removed. »
Bundy confirmed this and stated actions were to be taken. No names

were mentioned.
NOTE: Apparently the President's appointment

secretary will be a Mr. Moyrs. We
- should get to know him,
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7. The President noted with some considerable contempt the
fact that certain people in the Department of Justice had suggested
to him on Saturday that an independent investigation of the President's '
assassination should be conducted by a high level group of attorneys
and jurists, probably headed by Governor Dewey. President Johnson
rejected this idea, and then heard that the identical plan was to be v
advanced in a lead editorial in the Washington Post. The President
felt this was a deliberate plant and he was exceedingly critical. He
personally intervened, but failed with Mr. Al Friendly and finally

"killed' the editorial with Mrs., Graham.
- {

JAM/TMLee/mfb
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25 November 19 6"3

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD -

SUBJECT: Discussion with President Johnson, November 23rd,
about 9:15 a.m. The conversation lasted approxi-
mately 15 minutes.

1. The President entered Mr. Bundy's offlce alone and
no one was present during the conversation.

2. The President opened the conversation by reca.lllng a
long background of association and friendship with me persona.lly,
his respect for the Agency, the fact that on a number of issues
that had arisen since I took office as DCI he and I had seen eye
to eye, he had complete confidence in me and expressed the wish
" that I continue in the future exactly as I have in the past. '

3. 1 conf1rmed my confidence in him,. my desire to help and
support him in every way and my willingness to continue in the
future as I have in recent months.

4. The President then asked of any world developments. I
reviewed details of the Checklist with him and explained the institution
of the "President's Checklist! with which he was not familiar. I
stated that we would continue the publication of the Checklist in the
future as we had in the past.

5. It was agreed that for the next few days I would brief the
President in the morning personally and that senior staff officers
would brief the President's staff each morning as I have in the past.
The President asked that any matters of urgent importance be brought
to his attention at any time, day or night. He designated no inter-

mediary.

NW 65990 Docld:32403740 Page 23



6. At 12:30 I went to the President's office in the Executive
Office Building to tell him of the information received from Mexico
City. In attendance was Mr. Bundy. Following this I had a brief
exchange with President Eisenhower who was visiting with President
Johnson at the time. ' -

7. This evening I called Secretary Rusk and reviewed with
him the information received from Mexico City, most particularly
the holding of a Mexican employee of the Cuban Embassy by
Mexican officials for interrogation concerning Lee Oswald. I
explained to Rusk the information that we had transmitted to the-
FBI and to the authorities in Dallas. Rusk had not known of these
developments prior to my communication with him.

- 8. I offered the assistance on the part of Mrs. McCone and

me personally and also the Agency in connection with the appropriate
handling of official visitors arriving from all over the world who
might overwhelm the State Department's capacity. Rusk appreciated
this offer and said he would call on me. He further said that there
may be visitors we would like to meet with and, if so, he would make
appropriate arrangements. He indicated that he intended to avoid

- having all incoming visitors appear as guests of the United States.
Each had their own embassy to take care of them, however, he
thought there might be some obligations in which I could be helpful.
He said that following the Arlington service on Monday afternoon
he would hold a reception in the Department which would be .in the -
form of some kind of a buffet and this would be the extent of any
planned activities. He thought it was quite probable that the President
would meet with several Heads of States at various times on Tuesday
and Wednesday. . '

JAM:mcm
(tape)
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= . //\LU . [;Lau,}% \
11 August 19

{\A L,\ M“A /\/Luw

Dear Mz, Dulles, . _ | ‘ E(/

Herewith some materials in loose sheet form on Trotsky1s
and, in particular, Trotskyites in the U.,S,

- Of particular interest, I think, ydu will find the paper on
the differences between Tr otskyism and the Communist move-
ment headed by the CP of the Soviet Union, This paper makes
eminent and clear the element of organized indiscipline which
" has characterized the Trotskyite movement from its origins,

The paper also makes clear that there are two Trotskyite
“ factions in the U,S, Whereas both hold to the Trotskyite theory
of péfmanent revolution, they differ in their attitudes toward
‘the Sovlet Union and the: rullng group in the Sov1et Union,  The
larger -~ call it the orthodox faction -~ is the Socialist Workers!
E Party headed orlglnally by Cannonand now by Dobbs. The
Militant is its weekly organ. It was with this' group that :
~Oswald was in contact, The key €lement of the Socialist Workers! -
Party behef apart from permanent revolutlon, .is support for _
the Soviet Union -~ if and When the ch1ps are downo ' f

Information of a summary character on the Socialist
Workers! Party and the Militant is also included in this

-~ collection. For convenience and comparison the materialpy
bearing on Oswaldfs correspondence and views has been

reproduced and is included herewith,
~
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“FEDERAL BUREAU OF'_iNvEsnGATIG‘N -

”?t“)fﬁf* ,}“;,9;t R T Date. 11/25

paterinl 3

foo ‘ EELEEEH : Aicide Dataii Police
fﬁanarahe“t }Dallaq Texasy, that was .\;ugla‘*lv furnished by -
R (’? I?.J’"‘;I na}ﬂv ‘and ¥MBQT LER HARVEY 0O3SWALD, 2515 West 5'!71’1 Str eeu,
) ',. vi ng, Xas, CJ GV EIRCE; > n came from t""—mv
ﬂreside ce, COH&Q follewing:

I Booklet ”?IDEL CAbI&O DENOT NCES B qﬁAtcngc2~AND‘${v
"SECTARLANISH - gfeech {f HMarch 96 1652, " AR A
printed Hay, 1952, Pioneer beliSh“IS, 116 . e
University Place, New York 3, New York.  Oa back - .
‘page appeared rubwer stamp impressiocn “"FAIR PLAY - -7 .

~_FOR CUBA | CQJ.,' 9 Jrgadway, Hev Ycrk 3, :Hew York."f‘f'”

A;Thrpexring blue nv*ebgus cover ta1n1no amonﬂii
~0ther thlngsg tha follawinz:‘gﬁ'& ) ‘#n A ; s

‘Sﬂve"al "ellow w”e—nago leaflpts contalnlng .

- prizted marter "HANDS Or? CUBA! JOIN THE AIR

L BLAY FOR CUBA CQHﬁIITMu, HEW ORLEANS CHARTER .

" MEMBSIR BRANCH, FREB ’T}”?ﬁTURT LECTURES, - o

. LOCATION: ={5p&ue), EVERYONE hh,c 1A O"e of
"~ .the leaflets following the word ”LCCATTOV~“ X
~kad rubber stann impression "L, H Gon LD '%:f
4907 Magazime, New CLleans La o

'fSevebteeﬁ—tyewritt 1 pages “with" 1n=e¢1ineatéd'
handwritten addirLLA, the fir3t page of which
bagan "Part 1, The Collective," which stated

.. among wther thlﬂgb ‘thet lives of Russian. workers'
were governsd by the “cﬁliectlve," the’ Qma}.lest
unit of a"tns*ltv in any givea factory. It /°

: stated seeticnal and shop cel;s form a- hlghl}

" organized and well suprvorted political _

' organization, aua the shop committees a?e ini'

“tura goveras J by the s“op and section oa*ty
~ehiefs whu ars directzd by the:r'factory or DlﬂnL
3 ; '3?:§j'gecreéary,, SR said the party sacretary
N is . respensibls for political indeetrination. of.
x - the workers, The disciplins ol nambers of the
N ; Communist Pariv workisg at the plant a2apnd general
: ) conduct and zappearance of all meaxbers, . It
on 121/25/763 o Dolizag, Taxus Zity, DL 83-43
T ¥ . D e P '-: yans s ) - r}:.' o
by -Special’Agear  __SA EDWIN D, 1 NDALYL THMG Dot dictated 11/25/63

- Thlas documeant contalng neither rocommendations nor ©33c) Ls!nna of the FRIL. i {5 iha property or-ths 78] and i3 lzanad to . 7
_vour cgeacy; M aad L1y contenta are not 1o by distridbuted ouinide your agency.
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S AQ% ; :
DL.89-43 ' o R UL AT
L o Stack uwboeut cne-half inck high of sheets of - -

L I paper anurnxﬁgafe1v'2%‘ x® 3%” entitled A7

‘ - "FALR PLAY FOR CUBA COUUTTTEE, NEY CILEAINS,®

s ; .,;,ug:bear1yg plank son for an individual's name, '»f?‘lé'
- - 5_ “:.siga tuve; and  chapier wresidant R

- - -

n*éispe cootairing pamphl ets and Dookleus

\‘ [ N I

ated April >6 1963;jaddressed to 'L, H, :
0,0, Box 4915, Dallas, Texzas, fron HRS.
STEAD, Plonewr Publishers, 116 Dnvver31ty
«.Plac New York 3, HNHew kurh whwcn fTurnisied
,'GSYALD ths words of the "INTERNATICVALE, " which
- ceongisied of LhrPB pivaura3ns inclLdlng the -,
. chorus. 7The le ‘stated it was DDIHV furnlshed
"mat the acdrhwaee 5. “equ st, =j

'Bnoklet "”P? %PLA&L’ T HOE&ERD PAxTY : WHAT Il IS
- WHAT 1T STANDS FOR,Y™ by JDSEPH HANSEN, published
. 'by Picaneser DPublishers, 116.Unive sity Place, -
" New York 3, New York, 'E)y, 1958. Page one identi-~
. fied JOSEPH BANSEY as a candidate of the Sccialist.
_gf,WarLc:q Party rsr J. S, Senater in New York: S»ate,
S in 31946, 'n former editsr of "THE HILITANT ‘and
*. then edlu- of th@ theoretical Marxist maﬂavine
'f“I%T” NATIOMALE S CIALIST REVIEY," publisheéd:at:
11b UnlverSLty Dld"& h 3 Vcrs Yev Yors. %;f

;. Pamphlet co s‘st*n* of- r@nrint of an artxcle A
C "CUBRA- - A DIZSENTING REPGRT,"™ from September. 12
1860 1ssue gf'"”ﬂw NEH REPUBLIC." = This pamnhleg
" coptainsd rubber stamp impression YFAIR PLAY: FDR
- CURA C(>4 .-790_%;oadgay, New Yo"“ 3 Now York
%'Tahee blanx IDTes TO be used in reuuestlng int”o-
“ducteory four moath :u“scrlptlon for $1,00 uo [
CTHE MTLITANT," . address of which was shHown' aS 116
}il"areluy PWAC», uaw York 33 Hey Vors -

+

e 7A~353“h let "THE & ALISHu" b] BLAS Bcca
ST “national leader S egrated B 7olutionar}
0 rganization D g=Y ted fron’Cuba",”
) tiovember, 1951 2% rotlected it was 1ssued
I e by taa Pﬁ’% "?a C COMITTER, Parphlet
) S TEHE b BE A 8CHQOL OF UNFETTERED
R T - FIDEL 0 - SPERCH AT UNIVERSITY OF
n = HAVARA.™ Tt was printed by Plonesr Publishers, .
;) L 1158 Univsrsity Pilace, New York 2, April; 1882, - =
o0 &tﬂ- . Thb insids cover statad this transation ©f FIDEL
Thle TP D GASTRO’S spench mrlwi“ully avpesared in the Apr_; 2,
R 1962 lasus of VIR ”

A




"C@ﬁayb THE RIGHT TO
'S RALL-BENJAHIN DAVIS -
» t-17th Street;, Rosm -

.{:'jpamméian

OLUTION" bj JEAN-PAUL
¥ FOR.CUBA CO ”ilf?ﬁﬁ»-*

Uuucu1at "*ﬁwﬂgJGY ﬁ&D FL
SARTEE B, lbquei b7 FAIR PL!
799 Br aaway vﬁﬂw Yﬂrc 3, New Yo;

Pawnziet "CUBAW paﬁﬁ ER- R:VOLUTIOWAIRES IN TF"
.- THE UMTTED STATES,™ by V. T. LEE, past pzesidenu,
,,Tampa naq Chapter, FAT. PLAY FOR CiBA COMMITTEE,
This ¥ amﬂhlet further Laentifled AS AR e e .
SN abriﬂged versien ¢f a lecture delivered at a- forumf
¥ 'of the Hsw .York Chapter of the FAIR PLAY FOR CUBA -
. COMAZTTEE on March 12, 1962, and reflected it was -
issued by That ﬂ"g&ﬂlZﬂtlon or 799 Broadvay, New

- *mTﬁ':' B S ‘-

, A
~vam~u eu'“rﬁb COMING :fn AN prVOLrT*OV" by Tl
S JAMES P, CANNOH. - Pag? two of that pamphlet re-_”~
o flects it was published for the Scciadist Vork ers
. Party: by the Plonser P blish~rs, 1i6 Universiiy .
Lo Place, Vew Yw;& 3, Wﬂw York, Avrll 1947, DPage.-

“three of thal pemphleu iaﬁntllved it as. "Tneues on
the Lm“rlcla Rzyolution - adopted by the 12th: .
W}tx¢na7 Cvnvsﬂtlﬂn of the Suc:allsu Wor sers Ps rty.,;

»Purw“o””’ﬁﬂ*IQuNI L'CGTGQE?S'O“ QLIU%RITY WI”H
CUBA ~ (OMPLETE REICLUTIONS, BRAZIL, Hareh 28- 31‘*
JU63 . " issued by TAIR PLAY FOR CUBA COAHIT””D
,/99 Frnlﬂwar,_ﬂau {vx‘, L erh '

' ,'_._"" m*‘Jh

*vz Ccu *ersz JﬁIES P, 7
\A;“J STO OF ”PT 47 (NTLENATIONAL, ™!
~'u.iﬁ:ea for the Socialist .
er. Publtha 3. 116 University
mhie 1943 . age three re- .
ch oelxve“aJ in New York on
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r"k?.’r"- ELECTIH
aTs| N::Lf,z:be 3, .
35 for wresident &Qd~MIRA_Q

. Cataluzm ‘af NEW czr,\:*zm‘{ z’J%A ?’.ERS,. ?.‘534 Brcndway,
- New Yo k hich i*m‘a bu”ﬁb an

'fiﬁiiteratxrp Llct sud orice 1&3& of Fa*R PLAY IOR t:ﬂ
» CUBA COMNMITTEE, 799 Broadway, New York 3, New York; - !
“undated. . ' T R AT i,
7. Literature c‘am‘x ; Spring 1963, of FAIR PLAY FOR "
4_C’UB!\ COWHLTTES., T P R

_DhOtOP“aJhiL fﬁlm negariv "a_pwox1mafely 2%"?2 41",
which reflects "JIJIN THE QQL}AI ST VWORKERS PARTY. .-
. PIGHT. 1-0‘2 A Ti!:. TER WORLD ﬂ'ﬂ"fh ROX. 2915, DALLAS,
. MLZQS . . -"‘ Y ; oy S 1 -'»j- e ;' ,': .

_L"pbﬁd husine ejiy .ailxng envelope De azlng nrinted
.rudres 3e9 REIRE IFRS NEW . PRESS, INC., P.O. Box 28, -
Badissn oquare Station, Bew York 16, \ew York, wqich'
e 2t31:ed three blank subsoriptison nrd forﬁs Sl
'AaadrCSSQd to'“l"ﬁ wazx SR, 23 West 26LL Sfreet New Yors
10 Vey York, o .

s
s
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-f:é?s_s MLL ~ Brrgmm 3. DAVIS B f—‘j R
2ISE co,mw’zz R 1T LA A

S A sojrcs adv1sed on Lavch 27 1JbB tnat GUS
H&LA, Goanaral Secretary, .Coznunist Party, Uniued S5t 3t03'w :
of Azsrica, (CP, USA) stated on March 26, 1962, that the.
‘o Pariy will form 2 now committes kaown as ths Cra HALL = 07 aah

,‘LSHJﬁﬁlﬂ J. DAVIS, Dafense Committes, (H-DDC), The purpo se . -,

;€2 this committee is to raioe $100 OOO for the cauae of '
EBLL uﬁd DBVIS ’ . R

?5'€“S iLL e T T T
“.H‘BﬁﬁJAHIH J° UAVID ﬂJv:“'TQ'QQ‘31 f:ﬂ'f §~”*"‘

S "ﬂﬂu. EALL and DA?IS wersa 1ndicted by . a Federal Grand

s Twry, Wasalngton, D. C., on March 15, 1963, ckarging them -
U with-violation of Section 786(h) and 794, Tltle 50, U. S. ST
0 Cede,y in tnrt thay, as Geperal Ssecretary and. ﬁatzonal Secretary,
2o Communist Party, USA, rospociively and us grouns of its o
' ua*icnal‘vaﬂd wilfully and un’awfullj failed to register . 7 l:
£or aad ea bﬂhnlf ‘of tne Fommunist Pa*ty, USA Wlth tha y;ifé'
;Aarorney Gensral ; . S

S A 5eﬂond source" iurnlshed info*mation on. February
;12 1953 «that the H~DDC had received a total of $41,499 18
*$n~contr1but10ns for defense as of Febxuary 12, 1900.y -

ron mmrmm‘

~ : A source dvxseﬂ on April °9 -19u5 +hat "The:
; ~d*111+anﬁ" is q*affad controllad and DubllShSd as a -
wsesly neWSpane* of. uhe uociallst @o*xars ?arty (SVP;,~

50 ';,flLIST YORXERS D:yzw

o . Th@ oociali t Wo:ke rs Dart has basw dBSLana,el
. R . [=3
g by”? 8. Atto::ay Cﬂcan of ths United States pursuant to

TBLI fmm‘,z GURLEY T P SRR

T e

A sourcs roported on May 7, 1962, that ELIZ :

F““L"Y TLYNY is. fati nal Chalrman of the fe ﬂunirt Pa y.  :

% THIRA, oy Do . R » ;
.", / B - . ,i
o

. i
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ulf'4{°'3}5” -rLDERALoUREAUOF.NVCSHGATWQ

g - foao November 25, 1963 ~

. Mﬁuofl_ s2s8ion of the Dallas Polize Depariment )
“;wh_uh ha“ bzea saizsd SERATCD MY t by that qso;rbmsnt

-on Hovembsr 23, 1583, from 026 Norin Bscxley Stresst, Bal as,

S Temas,- le:a h~ﬁulaqu? OSYALD viz residing, was reviewsd :

- 'aod the following poriinent iiews relaiive EO O5YAlD s
',ﬂvnassible »fnmertlcg w;fh subvazsiV$ c:g&ﬁizatinﬁb wsra noted

P Lettwr uy VAEHnLd OSSBS w.ltten co a 1e*tarhald
" . of the ‘Socialist Toxkars Parity, 116 University Place, Yow
1 York 3,. Hew York, and @ aurasséd'tnﬂﬁf. LEZ #, CSwald, = -
- Box. 2015 Dallnsg Tex23, This lstter roflactad that JAHJS
2 Pe &ﬁﬁ}@?_was ths Hational Chadrman zod FARRELL DCBBS was -
_iiohs Haticnal Sasretary, This leiter repliied 4o OSTALD's requsst
L for mambesrship in the Sscialist Vorksrs Party (SWP). DOBBS -«
. advissd CSWALD in this letter that 2therenust be a minimum: -7
‘104 £ive mexbars bﬁVG“G % bransh ¢f fthe SUYP can be formad f'*
1= and addad that it is wot ths practice to take individual -
l'gﬁﬁﬁ%sms where no branch yot exists, DCB3S also EGDL’OHOd
il that thars ars no bz ahk_éb 3 yat in Tezzs, The lette
o 13ges 5. that O57ALD sigusd subscribszs to tbe jlllltanf ‘
. 2nd prcacted” :n"eals of socialist literators,. A ¢ cnnrauuer: at*oﬂ :
~of tha Y’ﬁ“*%*~“ s set forth oa the Apps 3d*x Dages GI tnis
rG?Gfﬁs‘ Fais }@?t33“1J um*cd Wavsmba» 5, 13% ’ s e

[
[ .

Bae o ’fA”ﬁ@tg sy, Fin oialw py“~“*§ated Daﬂember 9 196u,
;w*ittﬁn by B{B CHESTER. with thd. addzss set forth 4n the -
. uppers right-hand corner as “115. CW.,?isi P’ace, New: ank

;“é, ,3wA}0rk", ged-dirscred ¢o LER 3, 95VALD_ Beox 2915,

‘Pallas, Texas. This lettsr avkasowlsidges acsipt of S
'QSQALD’B lotisr as wwll as bis rapruoductions. The Lettor.
tates that CSTALD is appareaily skiltsd at bloweups, = & o
ravs*sala and ropreduction) work goansrally.  Msationsd in -
T ithe lattsr wna ths faet that "Us hava wocess to a small b
- offset JO hars in ¥sy To-x," Tar, it ﬁad'msntxvnadgv
. in the i@ttar ihat in comnent joa. ﬂqe!ewm WOrR -
that (SHAID’s 5Xilis way be ussd, yritsr iaguirsd as
. tha sizs 0f OBYWALD's cawera. and-aog,fn 3 by stating that
lr 32 CGSVALD bas amy gosstlons hay should Peel frss o scaiasts
- ; BC3 CHESTER, RN R

9-43

(oI

5n 11 ”’k Q"{ at o Dadlus ] Tewxas . Yo e, w DL
) - - Fl!d >

by Spacial Agent _WAHREDY , - T

11./ 25/6 3 - :

«r

_;‘ : Dc?a dictatad

HIEE: 'l*a p"_)p'" y of e FBL und (s leaned to -

]7&

. fin document conialas neliher recomineedations r}ar conciv

pne o not to b disiribatad
N E5886 Docld: 37403740 page Fas (0 e




* . Information as of - .- %

16 July 1963

‘ :
. .
- - :
N N B
i N .. .
N :

Soci&list Workeré'_?ax_fty'. o :

Membéréhip__' 500 o

'_'.vi-:_I\Ia.’c_ibnalj Chaiyman . Mr. Farrel Dobbs - St

“; | Travel Correspondence Mr. Joseph Hanson

: - Youth Group. - Young 'SQciélisf Alll&nce S
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: . : . Umon Oalendzn \0. 1069 |
House Report No. 2559 .

87th Congress, 2d Session

y
IR Sy r [ '
s Y S Gegrte Gl
/7¢/ - COMMITTEE ON=

' UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES -
RV SURY Conni s

"/(//\/C""/‘”L R aa i aA// i : /'r:

/((LA ’//h /"/

- ANNUAL REPORT
FOR THE YEAR 1961

v N OVEMBER 5, 1962 ——Cornxmtted to the Commxttee of the Whole House -
on the State of the Umon and ordered to be pnnted o

Prepa.red”a._n-d released by the Cordznittée,on Tjh—American Activities . .
- U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, D.C. .

. U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICB

.o WASHINGTON : 1962 . o i _ ) _
S
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.
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PO ( ‘TOAL REf’ORT x( THE YEAR 1051 ' (’ U (
cmble number of organizations which are under Communist control
and which are very obviously promoting Communist objectives,
although they have not been officially cited as Communist fronts.
For obvious reasons, the publications of these groups—though they.
unquestionably fall into the category of Communist literature—
have not been considered in this tabulation. :

Publications of Commurist aphnter groups, too have not been-

COI)SL(lGI‘Od thus far. Although they have sepnmt,ed themseives from’
the main Communist Pﬂrhy and disagree with it on soma tactical
points, these groups and their pubhcamons must be considered in any
estimate of Communist strength in the United States. Like the
main Communist Party, they are completely dedicated to the princi-
ples of Marxism-Leninism and, os will be demonstrated later in this "
chapter, the main Cowmmunist Party, through united-front tactics, -
has sucoceded in winning the support and cooperation of these smaller

- Communist oxcrfmlzatmns in promoting Soviet objectives. in. the
United States. (See section beginuniag on p. 40.)

One of these groups, the Socialist W?orkers (Trotskyist, Commumst)
Party has been cited as Communist and subversive by the Attorney
General of the United States. Its official newspaper, The Militant,
reported an average pmd circulation of almost 5,000 for the 12 months
‘preceding October 1961.  The Young Socialist Alhzmce a Trotskyist’
youth group, has an ofﬁcml organ, The Young Socwlwt also Wmh a

. claimed circulation of 5,000.
. The Marzist-Leninist Vangua,rd Workers World, and Turning Pomt

are some of the other publications which avowedly represent adchtxonal i

Communist splinter groups in this country. T

Though the total circulation of the publications of all these splmter S o )
--groups is not great, the fact remains that even a small number of ‘ . o .
persons who. opern.t.e on Marxist-Leéninist conspiratorial principles'are’ - '~ ST ST

& very real danger. There may be only some thousands of people

who read and agrce with- the official - publication’ of the Socialist. =
- -Workers Party. (whuh is more opeunly violent and subversive than - .

“the main Communist Party) yet, dllied with the orthodox Coramu- " ="

nists of this country and their fellow travelers, they obvxoualy mtensxfy- h

“ the very real-internal danger poséd by the Tatter: . =~ - - .
Finally, & considerable number of magazines deswned pmmzmly for .
readership in academic circles—and with- definite Marxist and pro-- -
-Communist orientation—have sprung up within the last year or so. = .. o o oG
. No.exaet figures on Communist sbrenvth can be deduced from the = ' T e
_+'combined rondershlp of all these- Communist and. pro-Cominunist
publications. One fact, however, does stand out beyond contradic- -
- tion when their prob&ble ruadershlp figures are totaled. It is that -
-the Coomamunist movement in the United States must have a following .~ -
far greater than 10,000 people—and much'greater than most Amencuns

reahze

i

CIRCULATION’ I\ICREASES '

i \/[oreov er, there are mdlcnmonb that, at the premw § time, the (h:.-'
‘_'tnbumon and readership of t,ne type of Communist hterst.he under’ - , '
. consideration is increasing rather than decreasing. : o Y :
" Circulation of thelofficinl Communist Party newspaper, The Vforker IR : e
has risen steadily since 1957. A drive was begun in l%L to increase’
its subscribers to 20,000. Paid circulation of the party’s 3 Weat Const
newspaper, the People World,. m\,reqsed by ulmost 1 000 in 1661

i3
-
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,7 ¢ < (Ltt /»‘ymzar
om Uncurllbncd Writings of
Harvey NSWALD '
D J\.—5'2700)

“p. 28 - "Lee Hervey Oswald was borm in Oct. 1935, in Hew Orieans,
' La., itre son of an Insurence Salesmen, whose early death lelt

‘e meen stresk of indepen donﬂe brov"ht on by neglact.”
'p.278 "39 12 miles outside of %OCCOW is a show colle tive fora for
o ”foriengers tourist who ask to s2e a g*ﬂui°n grrenge collectlive

¢
form,; on it 1s almost evey imigingbl kelp to men possiple’
dneluding eutomaticmilkers, *e°der, even eutomatic, floor

" cleaners. the ho‘lectﬁvn forms at thle place along with toeir BT

counterparts et the seme sort of place just South of Le;nqrad‘-

live in well built aperimsnt houses with feood =md CLOt}
stores bullt right into the Tirst flcors. -

For the benifit of anyone who dosen't vent to be dup d_ 
"I 'suggest you ‘take S to Breest nighway for ol miles
UPtll vou con° to e by irections you

’ ¥

<
m, o villige
een througno
ne -(r *\’]
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n
(
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w »
-
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Qu Dy e O
W
[blse}

l 1 Wil
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i o0 arms v
' : s 5 i

D.295 "In eny duareckratic socity a class of desk eddmlnlstﬂﬂtes
al‘wads oorn w;o ernect yhe*ﬂ ualmas gresed and wno EXDlDlu T
¥ in the ””Sﬂ.:u"ﬂ pracuice
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN DCI AND J, J. MC CLOY

18 May 1964 - 5:55 p. m.

McC:

DCI:
- McC:

DCI:
McC:
DCI:
McC:

DCI:

McC:
DCI:

McC:

DCi:

McC:

- Just wanted to check. I was down here today and I may have to

come down tomorrow, I don't know yet. Iwas sorry I wasn't here

“when you were taking testimony, but I was down in Dallas. Went
"on Don Smith's show and I was going to check around, but you have
~a reception this afternoon. ~The next time I come down I'll check

in with you. I didn't have anything particularly on my mind, but
I wanted to compare a few notes. - ‘ :

"Well, I have got some things I want to talk to you about, so will.
'you let me know the next time you come down? -

. Yes, the next time I come down, I'll give you a little more notlce

so we can be sure to get together.

'We might have lunch or dinner or something like that.
‘That is what I have in mind.
‘0. K. -~ Have you seen that Buchanan book?

Yes, I have.

I have several copies of it. I sent two or three copies over and then

1 got 2 more copies today 'and‘sent sent over there.
iSent over here? There is a new one out by Gunn.

:Yes, I haven't seen it.

That is in French. Talks about being translated from the English,
but T can't find the English copy of it. '

I'11 check it out.

I am told it is more interestedly written than the Buchanan one,

- I talked to this fellow Gen. Staylan. He is aFrench general
somewhat related to the de Gaulle movement and he is an active

pffwer I ran into him somewhere along the line and I got to talking
about the assassination with him and talk ed about the extent of all

this todo. And one evening he said, well, I'll tell you, you know

I have been associated with de Gaulle's govt. to some degree and

am thought to be in that camp. But he said, this assassination busine'ss
and all these artlclee have now become sort of interwoven into the
anti-American oropaoandd of Francc \"hl(,f’l is quite prevalent. Some
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DCI:
McC:

DCI:

MCC:

DC1:;

McC:

DCI:

McC:

(tape)
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of it, he said, is mmspired in the sense that the Gaulle's papers
‘have it, whether it comes from the govt. or not is something
.else again. But in any rate, it is the body of that and had been
:incorporated'in it in sort of an argument for the instability and
“lack of dependability of the United States. Here was this noble
'young soul who was very popular in France and elsewhere, and
‘that he was too good, so to speak, for the United States.

So they just knocked him off.

He came into his own, and his own received him not.

Now, the difficulty is, that this fellow Buchanan is a very articulate
'ion the radio and on TV. He has made severa] broadcasts and he
. has gotten his story over to the point that if your report doesn't dispose
of it p01nt by point, your report is a whitewash. :

That is right.

And that is what my friends tell me. I passed that on to the
Chef Justic e. ’

bh, there is no doubt that that is the case. It is not going to be
an easy thing to deal with it all, but we will have to take up his
points to a degree that they don't deserve, I think.

Yes, I am afraid you will, We‘ll, fine, Jack, you let me know_;

Yes, I will,

mcm’

A
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"y where can T turn? to factional rutants of both systcmd,
to odd-ball Hegelian idealists out of touch with reglity too . . T
religious groups. o revissaist or the gosurd aznsrcehists. notl' - B : : )

T h 14 nde th svs T ha B
"T have lived under both systems, I have sought the enswers |
v -

end although 1t would be very eesy to dupe myself into belivain
£ hey ere not.

Rt

.
-3~ - b [ N R -
one system is better than the oth

T dispise the repressnatives of both systems weather they - -7
be socialist or chrlsten democrates. Weath. they be lebor or . - C
conservative thay ere 21l products of the two systems.” -

A MWhere I first went to Russia in the wint
were very limited, so after a certain time,  af
essured themselfs that T wes redlly the neivé
in commmnism they arrenged for me to recive .a
money every month Oh it came technicaily thr
fincial help to a poor polical iminegeafe but i
the M, V.D.. T told mysslf it wes sinply bece
everybody mew 1t. I =zccepted the money bacan
thers wes several inches of snow on the groun
time but what it really wes was nt for

- U.5, 1n Moscow in November 1955
3 the US3R 1iT
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- As‘soon as I became ¢
“and sterted negotitio
my return to tne U.S. .my
“This was not diffical to unders
£ bas :
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8y 1s censore

- .
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in order et snnll S i -
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or uninterntionly e eznyone egain. .
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Di°”y “”tr*es l9ol

L e G

- ‘troats in an endless cold war. Both our coumtries have uagor

E .to the UsS., T hope I have avaken a few who were sleeping znd .
-;o’caers wno are mdif*‘erent. : ' :

: '}/01 will teke 1t in the Sp"I‘lu it was given. In going to Russia- :
. T followed the old principle .'Thcou shall seek -the truth and the.

" _,Po*hin5 more or 1ess T,han select_.ng toe lesoer of t,zo e\nlg.

“power to overthrow the Goverment of the United States , not in
. ._the name of freedom or high 1deals, but in servile conformity -
: "Ato the wishes of the Soviet Union. czxd in -znticip=etion of‘ Sov1et ;
Ta Ruusn.a 8 co*v*plete domlnablon of the ﬁ:erlcen continent. - . - . Tl

" Comrmunist Party U.S.A., has turned itself into ‘'valusble gold
. coin' of the Kremlin. 1t has failed to denocuce any actlons of ::
" the Soviet Goyerment when similar actions on ‘the pm‘t of the " ..

_U S Gﬂver*ment oring pir‘ub prota t " : RS

. ‘,.;'Coé_mlmlst and- Americen cepitalist system, ‘could possibly ... -
'mele a'choice between them, there is no choice, one offers-'bf_:f*
- -oppresstion the other. pover ty. Both offer -imperilistic~ :

'in 'ush_ce, t.Lnu«.d w:Lth two brands of slavery." .

 my wife to enter the U.5., with me." (She later joip2d him in - =
lMoscow) ' : ! : - o
1 ul}' 15 . ) R ‘ . L - . o ':' S, _1 . \’ v\.,._
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t0o0 ruf*n too of ffer too eauh otﬂor to be tear;.ng at each othe

s"om, camings and advanteges but only in ours is the voice - - . 7 - e
* dissent allowed opportunity of e*'bﬂessicn. In returning el

I have done a lot of CI‘ltlZ..n” of cur sys uﬂm. ‘I'hop'e

truth shall make you free.' In returning to the U.5, I have done‘ .-:

o | PV oL

Comun_st P& ty of the Uni Jed States hns bﬂt ayed itself' '

it hes *‘urrved itself in+o tnn tradlonal lever of a forei{;n

'(‘"ne Corr:r*mnlst movernent in thv U S,, pvrooﬁe.}.izea by the'

“Jo man, haﬂng knom, ha-rng leed und:r toe. Russwan L

~

A Tulj - I dacn'ed to +&<° :n:j two weak¥ vac £ don and travel
to Moscow (without police permission) to the frarican Brbassy \
to sg2 ebout geting my U.S,. 9@.55}40"7 beck and ~w_e arrengements for :°

. Merine at work is s‘qocl' d % nd out ’rr1°y everyone knoz;s

‘entered the U.S. ezmbassy. Tpey were called at her place .
ficial in Moscow, The bosses held a meeting and

gting. Tae first of many i .
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